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Ms S Westwood Our ref: NG/2012/104135/02-1.01
Ribble Valley Borough Council Your ref: 3/2012/0640

Council Offices

Church Walk Date: 04 October 2012
Clitheroe

Lancashire
BB7 2RA

Dear Ms Westwood

FURTHER INFORMATION - DISCHARGE CONDITION 3,4,7,8,9,10, 12,13 AND
14 OF PLANNING PERMISSION 3/2011/0837
LAND OFF PENDLE DRIVE, WHALLEY, LANCASHIRE

Thank you for the additional information provided to discharge conditions 3 and 4 of the
above application

I can confirm that through submission of these documents we have no objection should you
wish to discharge conditions 3 and 4.

However, our comments made in our previous letter dated 29 August 2012 still remains
pertinent for condition 14.

Yours faithfully

Miss Jilly Dixon
Planning Officer - Sustainable Places

E-mail nwnorthplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Ghyll Mount (Gillan Way) Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.environment-agency.gov.uk
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